
 

P.O. Box 99 • 1133 NYS Route 86 • Ray Brook, NY 12977 • Tel: 518 891-4050 • Fax: 518 891-3938 • www.apa.ny.gov 
 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:       Terry Martino, Executive Director 
 
FROM:  Robert J. Lore (Deputy Director, Regulatory Programs) 
 
DATE:   November 7, 2019  
 
RE:       Regulatory Programs Status Report 
 
Attached please find copies of the following:  
 

• Active Project Applications  
 

• Permits Issued   
 

• Pre-applications Received   
 

Workload Summary through October 2019 
 
Applications Received     Sept-Oct 2019    Sept-Oct 2018   2019 YTD    2018 YTD    
Applications received  57 48 277 271 
Variance Applications 3 1 5 6 
Pre-application files opened 31 14 137 92 
 
 

 
Permits Issued 

Sept-Oct 
2019 

Sept-
Oct 
2018 

2019 
YTD 

2018  
YTD 

Minor 14 15 48 55 
Major 9 12 51 67 
Variance 0 1 4 5 
State Agency Order 0 3 4 10 
Amendments/Renewals 15 17 58 62 
General Permits 13 9 39 19 
Total 51 57 204 219* 

    

   * Includes Emergency Authorizations and/or RMPs 
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